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From: charles mclachlan[; GRO i

Sent: Thur 07/10/2010 8:53:56 AM (UTC)

To: Jenkins Gareth Glf GRO 1

Subject: Final Report re: Misra

Attachment: Final Technical Expert's Report Re Misra - Final 2010-10-04 v1.pdf

Hope this works!

Charles McLachlan

Director Software Disputes
Amsphere Consulting Limited
90 Fenchurch Street
London

EC3M 4BY

United Kinedom

Tel :

Fax : G RO
Mobile :! GRO |

E-mail : charles.mclachlani GRO

Web : www.amsphere.com

Amsphere Limited is a Carbon Offset Partner of Pure: The Clean Planet Trust. We have offset all of the carbon
emissions associated with our business activities

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is confidential and may be legally privileged. This e-mail is
intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the addressee, dissemination, copying or other use of this e-mail
or any of its content is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please inform
the sender immediately and destroy the e-mail and any copies. All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest
extent permitted by law. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender. No contract may
be construed by this e-mail.



